
Councilor• Preeents 

Councilor• Absents 

Also Present: 

Staff Present: 

Testifiers: 

MINUTES OP THB CX>UNCIL OP TBB 
METROPOLITAN SERVICE DISTRICT 

SPECIAL MEETING 
April 16, 1984 

Councilor• Banzer, Bonner, Deinee, 
Baneen, lafoury, Kelley, Kirkpatrick, 
Van Bergen, and Williaaaon. 

Councilor• Btlinger, Oleeon, and Waker. 

Rick Guetafaon, Executive Officer. 

Donald Carlson, Jennifer Sima, Ray 
Barker, Dennis Mulvihill, lay Rich, Andy 
Cotugno, Dan Durig, Doug Drennen, Rod 
Sandoz, Sonnie Ru•sill, Dan LaGrande, and 
Ed Stuhr. 

Jerome DeGraaff. 

A •pecial meeting of the Council of the Metropolitan Service Dis-
trict was called to order at 7135 p.m. by Preeiding Officer 
Kirkpatrick for the purpose of considering the proposed budget for 
PY 1984-85. 

Presiding Officer Kirkpatrick officially convened the meeting as a 
meeting of the Council as the Budget Committee. She stated that 
the proposed budget would be presented by the Executive Officer, 
followed by a report from the Chair of the Budget Review COllllllittee, 
then public testimony, and conclude with Council question• and 
requests for additioinal information. 

Mr. Gustafson, Executive Officer, presented an overview of the 
proposed budget and highlighted the elements of each fund and any 
proposed changes from the prior year's budget. He aaid supporting 
materials had been distributed to the Council--an organizational 
structure chart and budget summaries, indicating the proposed bud-
get and changes proposed by the Budget Review COlllllittee (attached 
to the agenda of the meeting). 

Councilor Kafoury, Chair of the Budget Review Ccamittee, pre•ented 
the Committee'• recommendations on the Executive Officer'• FY 
1984-85 Proposed Budget, ae contained in a •e•orandua distributed 
to the Council (attached to the agenda of the aeeting). She also 
indicated that 1he had received a letter from the City of Beaver-
ton supporting the proposed FY 1985 work prograa for the newly 
formed Intergovernmental Resource Center (attached to the agenda 
of the meeting). 



Special Council Meeting Minute• 
April 16, 1984 
Page 2 

Presiding Officer Kirkpatrick then called for public testimony. 

Mr. Jere.• DeGraaff, 17505 s.w. Sauvie I•land Road, reque•t•d 
inforaation regarding the Budget Review Ccm1ittee•a budget note 
on aediation in the Wildwood ca••· Mr. Dan Durig, Director of 
the Solid Waste Departaent, explained that the Budget Review 
Committee wa• rec0111ending that the Council request that the 
•taff investigate aediation between the parties in the Wildwood 
Landfill ca•• along with the other strategies being pur•ued to 
•ite a regional landfill. 

There was no other public teati•ony. 

Presiding Officer Kirkpatrick then asked Council aeabera if 
they had any i•auea, comment•, or que~tiona which they wanted 
to raise in preparation for the work ••••ion to be held on 
April 26. 

Councilor Williaa•on asked if the Executive Officer had any 
exceptions to the recommendations of the Budget Review Coa-
mittee. Mr. Guataf•on reaponded that he did not totally agreed 
with the recaamendationa, but understood them and could support 
them. 

Councilor Van Bergen raised a concern about the Intergovernmen-
tal Re•ource Center (IRC). Be aaid while he agreed with aoat 
of the concepts regarding th• IRC, he requested that the Coun-
cil be kept infor11ed of the proposals regarding the Center. Re 
said he waa concerned about creating a •Metro 11• whereby •ome 
new organization ia created with voting power. He said he 
could support an advi•ory group to the Council. 

Councilor Deines com11ented that the Council waa being aoved in 
a direction without having a aay in it. Re requested that in-
formation be provided regarding the rationale for organizing 
the IRC. 

Councilor Milliamaon atated that although the IRC aay not have 
been formally adopted by the Council, he believed the staff was 
following through with the •uggeations and direction of the 
Council. 

Mr. Gustafson briefly explained that the purpoae of the IRC waa 
to emphaaize and organize local goverrwent aervice1 provided by 
Metro. 

Councilor Bonner then asked what the as•uaptiona were with 
re•pect to Solid Wa•te rates and Zoo admiaaion fees and 



Special Council Meeting Minutes 
April 16, 1984 
Page 3 

revenues. Mr. Durig resp>nded that the proposed budget antici-
pated no rate increase. Mr. Rich, Assistant Zoo Director, 
stated the proposed budget assumed a 50¢ increase January 1, 
1985 for soo ad•i•sion. 

Councilor Bonner then inquired about Metro'• role in Criainal 
Justice. Mr. Gustafson responded that Metro could becc:ae in-
volved in two areas of criainal justice--the provision of a 
regional jail and/or the provision of data for justice ser-
vice•. He said they would be pursuing those areas in the next 
few months. 

Councilor Bonner commented that he wanted the Council to con-
sider aetting regional recycling goals. He said he would like 
inforaation provided to the Council on such a program because 
there may be budget implications. 

Councilor Hansen said he had asked for material to be developed 
as far as the exact coat of the Criminal Justice position, 
excluding the overhead coats. He said he was interested in 
aaking the position a full-time position instead of the half-
time position proposed by the Budget Review C0111Dittee. He said 
a possible resource might be the proposed budget for Election 
Costa of $20,000. He said since there was the possibility that 
there may be no election coat to Metro in November, and the 
Council would know that after May 15, the f unda could become 
available for reallocation. Ma. Sima noted that the budget 
aumaariea distributed to the Council as well as the coat allo-
cation plan included the information regarding the overhead 
coats provided the information Councilor Hansen had requested. 

Councilor Kelley stated that she was concerned about contrac-
ting out for lobbying. She said she did not believe spending 
public funds for lobbying was the beat place to expend those 
dollars. Councilors Williamson, Bonner, and Hansen argued in 
support of a lobbying effort. Councilor Kelley countered that 
she believed existing staff could perform the function. Pre-
siding Officer Kirkpatrick said the issue would be discussed 
further at the April 26 work session. 

Councilor Deines stated that he would like to have the DEQ in-
spection fee• removed from the budget. He said if they didn't 
stand up against unfair fees, they would continue to be taken 
advantage of. 

Councilor Deines also requested information regarding the 
fringe benefit percentage. He said the percentage seemed high 
and wanted to know what was included in the fringe package. 



Special council M .. ting Minute• 
April 16, 1984 
Page f 

Preaiding Officer Kirkpatrick requeated coapari•ona with the 
current year'• frinte benefit percentge. Ma. Sia• •tated that 
the fringe benefit percentage waa 301 and wa• coapriaed of 
Social Security, Worker•' Cc:mpenaation, un .. ployaent, health 
and retireaent. 

Preaiding Officer Kirkpatrick noted that the Budget Review Cc:m-
aittee'a budget note• would be reviewed and diacua1ed at the 
work ••••ion on April 26. 

Councilor Dein•• atated he would alao like to di1cua1 the Solid 
Wa•t• Departaent'• propoaal for a ca.aunity relations poaition. 

There being no further buaineaa, the ... ting adjourned at 9100 
p.a. 

Reapectfully aubaitted, 

p ~o ... :,~.,,._, 
~Flanigan 

Clerk of th• Council 

ll78C/313 


